Sibley, Sally

From: LN Planning <LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 February 2026 14:27

To: _planningadvice

Subject: H03-0104-26: Land adj Poplar Kennels

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe itis
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Dear Planning Officer,

This proposal comes under cell H6 of the local flood risk standing advice and does not appear to fit any other criteria
on our consultation checklist, ‘When to consult the Environment Agency’.

It was therefore not necessary to consult us; please consider the proposals against the guidance of the standing
advice.

We do not need to be consulted further on this application.
However, if you believe you do need our advice, please contact me on the below details.

Kind regards

Danny Longmuir
Planning Advisor
Environment Agency | Ceres House, 2 Searby Road, Lincoln, LN2 4DT

danny.longmuir@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020 80261758| Mobile: 07483516422

Creating a better place

for people and wildlife
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